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FESTIVAL CITY BROADCASTERS LIMITED, 35 FULLARTON RD., KENT TOWN. 
. TELEPHONE 42 6771. TELEX 88272. P.O. BOX 1390, NORWOOD 5067. 

Mr. N. L. Maguire, 
C/- Chris Martin, 
10 Oliver Street, 
HARBORD N.S.W. 2096 

TECHNICAL DATA: 

FREQUENCY 

POWER 

TRANSMITTERS 

TRANSMITTER 
LOCATION 

ANTENNA 

17th May, 1977 

LISTENERS CONFIRMATION 

1390KHZ 

5000 Watts input to aerial 

2 x AWA 2.5 Killowatt combined 

Bolivar South Australia 
Lat. 34° 45'21" Long. 138° 36'27" 

Directional; maximum radiation toward Adelaide. 

Thank you for your letter dated 9th May, 1977 reporting 
reception of our broadcast at Harbord N.S.W. at 11:52 G.M.T. 

5AA is the first new commercial radio licence granted in 
Adelaide since 1930 and we are also the first commercial station 
in South Australia to broadcast on 5000 watts. The licence company 
Festival City Broadcasters Ltd. is owned by a wide cross section of 
the community including employee groups, professional people, 
companies and individuals. 

We have received many reports from Australia and New Zealand. 
Most of these reports have been very good and we have been very 
pleased to receive them. Keep up the good work and I hope you 
listen to our station often. 

Yours sincerely, 

,/ 

JOHN A. FERGUSON 

Station Egnineer 


